McCandless Police Department

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police
DATE: February 12, 2024
RE: Monthly Police Activity Report — January 2024

The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 981 calls in the month of January.

Chief Hawk, Detective Sgt. Egli and Sgt. Ewing attended one of three sessions of the FBI-LEEDA
Trilogy that focuses on leadership. This was the second session for both Chief Hawk and Sgt.
Egli. Sgt. Ewing attended his first session.

Four officers attended training dealing with sovereign citizens. A sovereign citizen is someone
who questions the legitimacy of the government and believes that they are not subject to the
law. One of our officers that is also on the North Hills Special Response Team attended a Team
Leader Development class.

The officers assigned to the North Hills Special Response Team and our K9 team attended their
monthly training.

Sgt Egli transported the unused and expired medications that were collected in the
McCandless Police Department collection bin to the Ross Township Municipal Building. The
medication in turn was turned over to the PA Department of Military and Veterans Affairs/PA
Counterdrug Joint Task Force. 38.8lbs of medication were collected.

Chief Hawk and Sgt. Egli attended McKnight Elementary School for the Bigs in Blue Program.



